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MEMORANDUM 

TO: City and County Superintendents of Education 

FROM: Eric G. Mackey ~ 
State Superintendent of Education 

RE: Special Education Advisory Panel Meeting 

The Special Education Advisory Panel (SEAP) will meet on Wednesday, July 29, 2020, via WebEx 
One. The meeting will begin at 9:30 a.m. and end no later than noon on the same day. The entire 
meeting is open to the public and any interested person is encouraged to attend. Please inform others 
in your area of the meeting. 

The purpose of the SEAP is to advise Special Educat ion Services on policy guidance with respect to 
special education and related services and to promote communication and cooperation among 
individuals involved with children and youth with disabilities. 

A request for the access infonnation in order to listen to the proceedings via WebEx One and, if 
desired, to offer any comments during the scheduled public comment time period of 10 a.m. to 
10:30 a.m. should be made by email to Dr. Melissa Card at mcard@alsde.edu prior to the meeting 
start date. Written comments may be sent to Dr. Card either by mail at Alabama State Department 
of Education, Special Education Services Section, Post Office Box 302 101 , Montgomery, 
Alabama 36130-210 I , or by email at mcard@alsde.edu. 

Interpreter services for Spanish speaking and/or individuals who are deaf or hard of hearing can be 
available upon request if the requests are received three to five days prior to the meeting start date. 
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cc: C ity and County Special Education Coordinators 
Directors of Specialized Treatment Centers 
Special Education Coordinators of Specialized Treatment Centers 
Advocacy Groups 
Dr. Daniel Boyd 
Mrs. Angela Martin 
Ms. Crystal Richardson 
Mr. Eric Dickson 
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